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Trish Ventura

From: Bob Ventura [bob@completelycustom.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, May 10, 2011 6:37 AM

To: Trish Ventura'

Subject: FW: Keogh cabinet

From: Susan Shulman Interiors [mailto:susan@shulmaninteriors.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 6:14 AM
To: 'Bob Ventura'
Subject: RE: Keogh cabinet

Bob,

| can’t believe I didn’t call you. In my mind, | did, more than once. I've been swamped. The cabinet is
amazingly beautiful. Beyond words. Karen told me she loved | and | was so happy. | was so excited to see
it when | walked in. The wood is magnificent. It’s like a pair of shoes that you want to pick up and touch.
| am so pleased for her and grateful to you for making such a beautiful and functional piece. It fits
perfectly in the room. It’s large but doesn’t overwhelm the space. the color of the stain works and
integrates so well with all the other woods she already has going on. The hardware is terrific. It really
keeps the piece updated and looks more like furniture than a stodgy built-in.

Thank you so much for being such an important resource for me and making me look so good in the
eyes of my clients. It's also comforting to know that you have done two major jobs in this same space
with more than a decade in between.

Many thanks. | look forward to having another qualified client with whom we can work again!!!
Please stay in touch.

SUSAN

SUSAN SHULMAN INTERIORS
29 ELLIS ROAD

WEST NEWTON, MA CZ485

B17 527 3433 FAx 617 527.0780

WWW. SHULMANINTERIORS. COM
WWW TWITTER.COM/ SUSANSHULMAN

AWARD WINNING INTERIOR DESIGN

From: Bob Ventura [mailto:bob@completelycustom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 5:56 AM

To: 'Susan Shulman Interiors'

Subject: RE: Keogh cabinet

Hi Susan,
I hope all is well. it was great working with you again on Karen’s project.
| just to see if you liked the way everything came out. I've been flat out and haven’t had a chance to

touch base.
Have a great day.

5/10/2011



